Town of Pelham

From: Eric Fredericksen <eric@usarecycle.com>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 4:50 PM

To: ‘Town of Pelham'

Cc: ‘Pelham Administrator’

Subject: RE: Town of Pelham, MA Curbside Recycling Options & Pricing Beginning July 2020
Hi Susannah —

Our quoted rate right now for trash and recycling curbside service in Pelham (including carts) is $40/month. We
reviewed internally and | can’t offer anything in the way of recycle only at a discounted rate. Residents can sign up for
service and are welcome to put out trash and recycling or just a recycling cart but with concerns over contamination and
material handling we are limiting our options to the combined trash and recycling collection.

The alternative option | highlighted below in the way of a drop-off container is still available if the Town wishes to
provide that level of service. We can provide that service at the rates | offered below - $150/month rental and
$415/haul.

Additionally — in light of concerns of health and welfare of our employees... I'm in the process of reviewing the hand
pickup services we are currently provide. I'll get back to you later this week but we may need to implement some
changes to next Saturday’s drop off {4/4/20) as we work towards a more uniform “hands-off” approach to material
handiing. 'm not clear yet as to how that may work for Pelham {still figuring out logistics) but we feel it is the safest and
most health conscious way to manage waste right now for both our employees and the residents we service.

Let me know if there are any other questions — I'll circle back with you if we need to make adjustments to the 4/4/20
drop off.

Thanks.

From: Town of Pelham <townofpelham@comcast.net>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:06 PM

To: 'Eric Fredericksen' <eric@usarecycle.com>

Ce: 'Peiham Administrator' <pelhamadministrator@comcast.net>

Subject: Town of Pelham, MA Curbside Recycling Options & Pricing Beginning July 2020
importance: High :

Hello Eric,

Do you have any solid numbers for Pelham, MA residents for curbside pickup beginning in July 20207
1.) Recycling & Trash pickup
2.) Only Recycling pickup

The Selectmen would like to make a decision if the town is going to continue offering residents a paid recycling option
(single stream bin) or not.

Thanks for your help here. Hope you are well,

Susannah Carey

Selectboard Administrative Assistant
Town of Pelham

351 Amherst Road




